
SCHOOL DEPARTMENT MEMO: 95-22/23

To: All Staff

From: Brenda Theriault-Regan

Superintendent of Schools

Date: August 2, 2022

Internal Only

2022-2023 SY

Tewksbury Memorial High School

Part-time

Educational Support Personnel Aide

(For the TMHS Preschool Program)

Requirements: A minimum of a high school diploma or equivalent is required; college degree is preferred.

Employees of the Tewksbury Public Schools, please send, (email preferred), a cover letter, updated

resumé, and official transcripts (if applicable) to:

Tewksbury Memorial High School

Andrew Long, Principal

along@tewksbury.k12.ma.us

320 Pleasant Street

Tewksbury, MA 01876

Application Deadline: August 15, 2022 of Until Filled • EOE • 2022-2023 School Year

Posting emailed to all staff on August 2, 2022

PLEASE POST

The Tewksbury Public School System is an Equal Opportunity Employer
Reasonable accommodations will be made for individuals with disabilities.   Tewksbury Public Schools does not discriminate on the

account of race, color, sex, gender identity, religion, national origin, sexual orientation or disability.

mailto:along@tewksbury.k12.ma.us

